
From: John Thompson <jthompso@checkpoint.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 12:55 PM 
To: Lloyd, Russell <Russell.Lloyd@nexteraenergy.com>; john thompson 
<chery landthehunter@centurylink. net>; JThompson@APUS.EDU 
Subject: RE: Stockholm SD Farm 

Thanks for sending. We will review all the information that Tyler prepares for us. 

JT 

From: Lloyd, Russell [mailto: Russell.Lloyd@nexteraenergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 10:29 
To: john thompson <chery landthehunter@centuryli nk.net>; John Thompson 
<jt hompso@checkpoint.com>; JThompson@APUS.EDU 
Subject: RE: Stockholm SD Farm 

Security Notice: The attachments in this email were secured by a Check Point 
Gateway. 

The original attachments were not modified . 

Cheryl, James, and John 
Please find the attached Wind Farm Easements Agreement for your review. Tyler mentioned speaking 
with John and we will make sure we get together the additional information you requested. 

Thanks 

From: john thompson <cherylandthehunter@centurylink.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 10:30 AM 
To: Lloyd, Russell <Russe ll.Lloyd@nexteraenergy.com> 
Subject: Stockholm SD Farm 
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Russ: 



Hope your doctor appointment went smoothly. 

My sons' email addresses: 

Jthompso@checkpo int. com 
Phone # 650-224-2934 

JThomp on@APUS.EDU 
Phone# 571-422-7974 

They would appreciate getting information from you about the wind fann and talking to you. 

Thanks 

Cheryl Thompson 
605-951-4985 
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